
First Floor
Departments,
Conference Rooms
and Amenities
Main Lobby

This gathering space is a waiting area
for the Council Chambers and the
Schneider Theater. Amenities include

a cash machine, restrooms and public
phones. Most meetings of advisory 
commissions will be held in the Council
Chambers or the Dakota room.

City Departments
Assessing

Assessing establishes the estimated 
market value for property tax purposes,
oversees the appeals process and 
classifies property by its use including res-
idential homestead and non-homestead,
commercial, industrial and apartment.

City Clerk

The City Clerk’s Office conducts state, city
and school district elections, issues busi-
ness and motor vehicle licenses, and
maintains records.

Community Development

Community Development partners with the
community through planning, economic
development and redevelopment activities.
The department protects public health and
safety by ensuring compliance with state
and City codes.

Community Services

Community Services fosters opportunities
for residents, produces City communica-
tions, provides public health services, and
manages parks and recreational facilities.

Police

Bloomington’s 114 officers work with the
community to make the city a safer place
to live, and partner with residents and
businesses to address their diverse needs.

Bloomington 
Center for the Arts
The Center for the Arts is home to eight
organizations that comprise the Blooming-
ton Fine Arts Council. The facility features
a 366-seat theater with orchestra pit, visual
arts classrooms, studios for dance, 
pottery and ceramics, and two art galleries.

Bloomington Civic Plaza:
City Hall, Police, Center for the Arts
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Baillif
Rene L. A. Baillif

1847-1919

In 1875 Rene Baillif bought a farm
along the east side of Nine Mile Creek
that extended from 106th Street to the

Minnesota River. As his family grew, so
did his house. It was an elegant house
then and is now. The Baillif house is
located at 10624 Humboldt Avenue.

Dakota

The word Dakota means “allies.”
The Dakota Nation in Minnesota in
the 1800s included Mdewakanton,

Wahepeton, Sisseton and Wahpekute,
known as the Santee or Eastern Dakota.
A woodland tribe, the Santee lived in
semi-permanent villages. From these
home sites they traveled to hunt, fish and 
gather rice and crops.

Dean
Joseph Dean

1826-1890

Born in Ireland,
Joseph Dean
came to

Minneapolis in
1850. Dean started

the Bloomington Ferry with William
Chambers and ran it from 1852 to 1855.
The ferry charged 25 cents for a team,
15 cents for a person on horseback and
10 cents for a person on foot.

Ellingson
Sever Ellingson

Sever Ellingson came from Norway
in the 1840s. He settled on Old
Shakopee Road above the

Bloomington Ferry in 1854. Ellingson
was elected to the state Legislature in
1888. He introduced a bill to build a
bridge across the Minnesota River at the
Bloomington Ferry. The ferry owner filed
an injunction and St. Paul legislators
wanted the bridge closer to St. Paul. A
compromise was reached to build two
bridges — at Cedar Avenue and
Bloomington Ferry.

McLeod
Martin McLeod 

1813-1860

In 1836 Martin
McLeod came to
Minnesota as part

of a paramilitary
group and stayed to

pursue a successful career as a trader
for the American Fur Company. In 1849
he built a house on the Minnesota River
bluff east of Lyndale Avenue. He donat-
ed land on Lyndale Avenue for the
Bloomington Cemetery. He was elected
chair of the first Town of Bloomington
Board in 1858.

Moir
Agnes Moir

1856-1929

Agnes Pond,
Gideon
Pond’s

daughter, married
Joseph Moir in

1874. They had eight children. The Moirs
lived on the south side of Penn and Old
Shakopee Road. Moir Park is part of the
old farmstead.

Johnson

Kennedy High School now occupies
the site of Ole Johnson’s farm at
Nicollet Avenue and Old Shakopee

Road. Like many farmers, two genera-
tions of Johnsons raised a few animals,
and grew potatoes and vegetables to sell
in Minneapolis. Farming, the prime 
occupation in Bloomington’s early years,
continued to be the town’s economic
mainstay until after World War II.

Nesbitt
William Nesbitt

1836-1929

In the early 1850s, William Nesbitt
immigrated to Bloomington from
Ireland with a stop in Canada.

He had a dairy farm on the east 
side of Bush Lake.

Oxborough
Robert H. Oxborough

1830-1911

Four brothers, Robert, John, William
and Thomas Oxborough were born
in England. They moved to

Bloomington in 1853 to homestead
farms located near 98th and Lyndale.

Pennesha

The name Pennesha refers to sever-
al men who succeeded each other
as chief of the Mdewakanton band

whose summer village was located near
the mouth of Nine Mile Creek. These
chiefs included Whygenage (Sees
Standing Up), Takopepeshene (Fears
Nothing) and Good Road. This drawing
of Dakota summer bark lodges is by
Ohiyesa (Dr. Charles Eastman).



Minnesota
River

The slate pattern in the main 
hallway floor reproduces the shape
of the Minnesota River along

Bloomington’s southern boundary. The Dakota word
Mni-sota means “waters reflecting cloudy skies.” Ica-hta-ka, the Dakota name
for the Bloomington area, means where water touches the bluffs. Villages of
the Eastern Dakota were located along the banks of the Lower Minnesota for
hundreds of years.
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Pond
Gideon Hollister
Pond 

1810-1878

Gideon
Pond and
his brother

Samuel were
early settlers in Hennepin County. Their
cabin near Lake Calhoun was the first
chapel, school and mission station for
Native Americans. They developed a
Dakota alphabet and translated the Bible
into Dakota. In 1843 Gideon built a
cabin, school and mission at what is now
Gideon Pond Park.

Quinn
Peter Quinn 

1787-1862

Peter and
Mary
Louisa

Quinn were the
first European

settlers in Bloomington. He escaped
from his indentured servant position on a
ship in 1817 and lived in Canada. He
worked his way across Canada and the
northern U.S. In 1825 the Quinns built a
cabin near St. Anthony Falls and in 1842
moved to Bloomington near Columbus
Avenue and the Minnesota River.

Blatz
Wilhelm Blatz

1852-1884

Wilhelm
Blatz was
born in

Germany. Wilhelm
and 24 other settlers met in 1875 to
found Assumption Catholic Church.
Wilhelm's grandson, Jerome Blatz, draft-
ed Bloomington's first City Charter and
represented Bloomington in the state
Senate from 1963 to 1965 and 1967 to
1977. His great-granddaughter, Kathleen
Blatz, was appointed Chief Justice of the
Minnesota Supreme Court in 1998.

Cloudman
Chief Cloudman 

1794-1862

Cloudman
spent his
youth in

Pennesha’s vil-
lage near the mouth of Nine Mile Creek.
He was a notable and fierce warrior
among the Dakota, but determined to
give up war in 1818. He maintained that
war begot war. His village grew to be the
largest in the area — about 500 people.
In 1839 Cloudman moved his village
from Lake Calhoun to Oak Grove in
Bloomington. Gideon and Samuel Pond
moved their home and mission here to
be near Cloudman’s village.

Tapping
Minnie
Ellingson
Tapping 

1867-1949

Minnie
Tapping,
daughter

of Sever and
Emily Ellingson,
was a poet,

author and frequent contributor to local
newspapers. She wrote Eighty Years at
the Gopher Hole, describing pioneer life
in Bloomington.

Shakopee
Chief Shakopee 

179?-1862

Shakopee
(Sakpe)
was born 

in Pennesha’s 
village in

Bloomington and became leader of a 
village east of the present location of the
city of Shakopee. Called TintaOtonwe
(Village on the Prairie), it was a village of
summer bark lodges, winter tipis, and
cornfields.

Second Floor
Departments,
Conference Rooms
and Amenities

Atrium Gallery

This quiet place is perfect 
for visiting, relaxing and 
contemplating art.

City Departments
City Manager

The City Manager, appointed by the City
Council, is solely responsible for the
administration of City business.

Finance

Finance provides financial management
for the City and Port Authority, and sup-
port services to City departments.

Human Resources

Human Resources coordinates 
recruitment and hiring, conducts 
contract negotiations, and administers
employee benefits, compensation and
job classification.

Information Systems

Information Systems purchases, 
maintains and coordinates the City’s
computerized systems.

Legal

Legal advises the City Manager, City
Council, City Departments and advisory
boards and commissions, and is 
responsible for criminal prosecution and
civil litigation.


